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U. 5. Radium Corporation
p. O. Bos 330

Steensburg, Pennsylventa

Attention Dr. C. C. Carroll, Chattman
Institutional footope cemamittee

Centisment

thank you for your letter of April 13, 1960, supplying the
taformation requested in our letter of March 22, 1960. These
matters will be reviewed with you during the samt inspection
of your facilities.

In addition to the routine semiamehat bie-assays which you have
scheduled for persons workias with Cesiusi 137, strastium 90 and
polonium 210, your yrocadores shestd provido far immedtste
bio-assays whenever it is suspected that persona may have
accuma 1sted a body burden of any radiomative material.

Very truly yours, .- -

Or:gmal Syned ej
hmes R. lassa

James R. Mason, Chief
Isotopes Branch
Division of Licensing

and Regulation
cci Inspection Division, Wash.) .f ' 3 , g,e a
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